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Kristen Caverly

From: Catherine J. Maclvor [CMaclvor@mflegal.com]
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2008 5:46 PM

To: Quynh Nguyen; Kristen Caverly; PSechler@wc.com; JArden@Sidley.com; RFama@cozen.com;
djireland@ficlaw.com; calicko@hhlaw.com

Subject: Re: Blaszkowski, et al. v. Mars Inc., et al.

I cannot open the attachment as | am out of town attending a funeral. If you need to reach me, please send an email. | would
also appreciate it if you would copy Patrick Keegan.
Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

————— Original Message -----

From: Quynh Nguyen <gnguyen@hcesg.com>

To: Catherine J. Maclvor

Cc: Arden, Jim <jarden@sidley.com>; Berge, Miranda L. <mlberge@hhlaw.com>; Bloch, Michael <MBloch@wc.com>;
Butswinkas, Dane <dbutswinkas@wc.com>; Caverly, Kristen <kcaverly@hcesq.com>; Colombo, Sherill
<scolombo@cozen.com>; Craig, Ana <acraig@carltonfields.com>; Davis, Amy <ADavis@wc.com>; Fama, Richard
<rfama@cozen.com>; Farmani, Tony <tfarmani@hcesq.com>; Giel, Michael M. <mgiel@mcguirewoods.com>; Greer, Alan
G. <agreer@richmangreer.com>; Hoover, Craig A. <cahoover@hhlaw.com>; Houlihan, Patrick <phoulihan@wc.com>;
Ireland, D. Jeffery <djireland@ficlaw.com>; Kuster, John <jkuster@sidley.com>; Licko, Carol <calicko@hhlaw.com>;
MccCall, Kara <kmccall@Sidley.com>; McDonough, John <jmcdonough@cozen.com>; Mullen, John
<jmullen@cozen.com>; Negovan, Julie B. <jnegovan@cozen.com>; Ortega, Omar <oortega@dortaandortega.com>; Reid,
Benjamine <breid@carltonfields.com>; Sanom, Laura A. <lsanom@ficlaw.com>; Sechler, Phil <psechler@wc.com>;
Troyer, Robert <rctroyer@hhlaw.com>; Vieira, Olga <ovieira@carltonfields.com>; Wright, Brian D.
<Bwright@ficlaw.com>; York, Jeffery S. <jyork@mcguirewoods.com>

Sent: Fri Jun 27 16:02:35 2008

Subject: Blaszkowski, et al. v. Mars Inc., et al.

Please see attached correspondence from Ms. Caverly.

Quynh Nguyen

Henderson & Caverly LLP
P.O. Box 9144

Rancho Santa Fe, CA 92067
Tel: (858) 756-6342

Fax: (858) 756-4732

Email: gnguyen@hcesg.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message contains information from the law firm of Henderson & Caverly LLP
which may be confidential and privileged. The information is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity named in
the address box. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the
contents of this information is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and
destroy all copies of the original message.

CATHERINE J. MACIVOR

Partner

Maltzman Foreman, PA

2 South Biscayne Boulevard
Suite 2300

Miami, Florida 33131

Tel : (305) 358-6555

Fax: (305) 374-9077
Email:_CMaclvor@mflegal.com

7/19/2008
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MALTZMAN|FOREMAN

ATTORMNEYS AT LAW

Website | V. Card

The information transmitted herein is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this message in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. Under applicable U.S. Treasury Regulations, we are required to
inform you that any advice contained in this electronic mail message (or any attachment hereto) is not intended to be used, and
cannot be used, to avoid tax penalties imposed under the Internal Revenue Code.
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June 27, 2008
VIA E-MAIL & FACSIMILE

Catherine Maclvor

Maltzman Foreman

2 South Biscayne Blvd., Ste. 2300
Miami, FL 33131

Catherine:
June 13, I sent you a proposed stipulation for the plaintiffs” depositions. I
have not heard anything back from you despite our efforts to lock down dates for

plaintiffs’ depositions going back to April and my deposition notices calling for those
depositions to begin in May.

Please respond by Monday so that defendants know whether this is an
issue which will need to be addressed by the Court.

Very truly yours,

5@. Caverly
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